



Desi Ujkashevic, Global Director
Automotive Safety Office
Sustainability, Environment & Safety Engineering

Fairlane Plaza South, Suite 500
330 Town Center Drive
Dearborn, MI 48126-2738

April 19, 2021

Mr. Jonathan C. Morrison
Chief Counsel
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Room W41-227
Washington, DC 20590

Re: Request for Confidential Treatment of Information Pertaining to RQ21-001

As explained in Ford's April 1, 2021 Request for Confidentiality pertaining to RQ21-001, Ford was unable to provide one supplier certificate in support of a request for confidential treatment of certain documents provided in that response. Ford had not yet received that supplier certificate at the time of the April 1st submission.

That signed supplier certificate has since been received, and is provided herein. Ford is requesting confidential treatment of the documents contained in Appendix G, the basis of which was provided in Ford's April 1, 2021, request. We apologize for the inconvenience.

If you have any questions concerning this response, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,


Desi Ujkashevic

Attachement